. 00000000

From: Elizabeth HAMPTON < @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:16 PM
To: FOI;

e iem WEO e
Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear 08

To our Ioss,- is no longer working in the Division.

Without seeing the contract described in Item 10 it is difficult to give you a definitive answer regarding its potential
release.

Based on the assumption that the contract does not provide personal information about any person we would have
no problem with its release.

Regards

Elizabeth Hampton

First Assistant Secretary

Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division
Department of Home Affairs

Telephone: 02 Mobile:_
Email: @homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: FOI

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 2:46 PM

To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: Elizabeth HAMPTON @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
@homeaffairs.gov.au>;
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Q

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon -

Could you are another officer in your area please provide a progress update for this consultation request?

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




| have received the following responses so far:

Item 8 — | am awaiting comments from People division on this component of the request.

Iltem 9 — | believe that this research project most likely sits with the Department of Social Services, but | would
appreciate your feedback on this.

ltem 10 —* from Health Performance and Assurance has kindly indicated that further
information is required from the UNSW to identify this paper. However, the UNSW has advised that no further
information can be provided to the Department about this paper. It is

Item 11 — No concerns with the release of the information

| would be grateful if you could get back to me about this by this Wednesday, 8 August 2018. If | have not received
a response by that time, | will need to respond to the UNSW on the basis of the information that is available to me.

Kind regards,

F!I !!icer Freedom of Information Section

FOI and Records Management Branch
Corporate Division
Department of Home Affairs

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 10:55 AM

To: FOI <foi@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: Elizabeth HAMPTON <#@0 s @ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
'@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

Sent by Email+

For Official Use Only

I had sent this to relevant branch heads and not received anything yet.

For Official Use Only

From: "FOI" <foi@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 3 August 2018 at 10:08:58 am

To:'
Ce:'

Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For
Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>,'
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, '

(@whomeaffairs.gov.au>

Released BY*Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Good Morning X

I’'m wondering if you have had an opportunity to consider the email below yet?

| need to provide a response to the UNSW ASAP. If | have not heard from your area by 2.00pm today about this
matter, | will respond to the UNSW using comments that have been provided to me by another area of the
Department. Relevantly, the area in question has advised that they do not have any concerns with release of the
information, in so far as it relates to line 11 of the summary which is subject to this consultation.

!!| !!mer Lreedom of Information Section

FOI and Records Management Branch
Corporate Division
Department of Home Affairs

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: FOI
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 8:46 AM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good Morning X

| would be grateful if you could provide an update on this request by 12.00pm today as | need to provide a response

to the UNSW as soon as possible.

Thanks in advance,

!!' !!ICGI’ Lreedom of Information Section

FOI and Records Management Branch
Corporate Division
Department of Home Affairs

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 2:55 PM
To: FOI <foi@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Q

y Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Relgased b




For-Official-Use-Only
Apologies, the attachments were also forwarded from previous CMO EO. No need to resend.

Regards

!xecutlve gupport

Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division
Department of Home Affairs

Telephone: (02 [ext fEO@0T
Mobile:
Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 2:54 PM
To: FOI <foi@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT!: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Good Afternoon FOI,

Please be advised that the CMO mailbox is no longer monitored.

Grateful if communications can be sent to @homeaffairs.gov.au and
copy in- Hampton’s EO, .

Can you please resend the initial email below with attachment so we can address the request, no one in the

executive support team here has access to_.

Regards

!xecutlve Lupport

Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division
Department of Home Affairs
ot Y

Telephone: (02
Mobile:
Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: FOI
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 1:01 PM

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




To: ¥7E@ @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon Health Services Policy

Could you please provide me a progress update on this matter? The due date is COB today, but | wanted to check in
with you to see if you were still on track to provide a response.

Thanks in advance,

$22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI Officer | Freedom of Information Section
FOI and Records Management Branch
Corporate Division

Department of Home Affairs

P 02 s22(1)(a)(ii)

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: FOI

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 3:37 PM

To: 5@ @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Consultation request from UNSW - Home Affairs ref: 18/081 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only
Good Afternoon

The Department has received a consultation request from the University of NSW (UNSW) for a application for access
to information under the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (‘GIPA Act’) that they are processing.

The UNSW has advised a summary of 21 research contracts between UNSW and the Department of Home Affairs
was identified as being relevant to the request. The information within the scope of request has been attached.-Please
note that the FOI Section would like draw your attention to mainly to lines 8 and 10 of the summary and will advise.the
UNSW to consult with the DSS and the AGDs for the remained of lines on the summary.

The UNSW has advised that in accordance with section 54(2)(d) of the GIPA Act, they are required to consult with the
Department in regard to the information in the documents that concern the Department. UNSW has further advised
that the Department is entitled to object to the release of some or all of the information contained in the document(s).

For your references the UNSW has attached a consultation letter and two factsheets on third party consultation and
the Department’s review rights under the GIPA Act.

| would be grateful if you could review the attached documents and provide me your comments (or confirm thatyou
do not have any) on the potential release of this information. You may wish to provide your comments by describing
the harm you think may arise if any of the information (either wholly or in part) is released.

To assist me process this matter within the timeframes requested by the UNSW, it would be appreciated if you-could
provide a response to this email by no later than Monday next week, 30 July 2018.
Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)ii)

FOI Officer | Freedom of Information Section
FOI and Records Management Branch



Corporate Division
Department of Home Affairs

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982






